

# DANIEL RIGAMER

danielrigamer.com | New York, NY | 504.452.9586 | daniel@rigamer.us

---

I am a User Experience Designer with a decade of experience in the performing arts, costume construction, wardrobe management, and hospitality. I recently changed my career to UX because I love people. I want to make the world a better place for everybody one experience at a time.

## WHAT I DO

### SKILLS

USER INTERVIEWS, AFFINITY MAPPING, USER FLOWS, WIRE FRAMING, PROTOTYPING, USER TESTING, PRESENTATION WRITING, AND GOOD STORY TELLING

### TOOLS

ADOBE XD, SKETCH, MIRO, PENCIL AND PAPER, TYPE WRITERS, SEWING MACHINES, MY IMAGINATION

## EXPERIENCE

### GENERAL ASSEMBLY (AUGUST 2020 - OCTOBER 2020)

UX DESIGN FELLOW

- 12 week immersive course in User Experience Design
- 2 week research and design sprint to improve Venmo with a check splitting feature
- Designed the information architecture for a hardware store's e-commerce site
- Created a care comparison site for car enthusiasts
- 500+ hours devoted to discovering and practicing UX research and design methodologies

### FELOH SOCIAL (OCTOBER 2020)

RESEARCHER AND CONTENT STRATEGIST

- Led research during 3 week sprint to improve the existing app
- Conducted and synthesized user interviews, surveys, and usability tests
- Provided client with fresh and inspiring copy for future business pitches

### BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN COMMUNITY COLLEGE (SEPTEMBER 2019 - MAY 2020)

ASSISTANT INSTRUCTOR AND COSTUME DESIGNER

- Guided students toward success through empathetic, hands-on technical training costuming
- Assisted designer with bi-annual main stage production and weekly classroom instruction

### GRAND BANKS AND NEUMAN'S KITCHEN (SEPTEMBER 2015 - FEBRUARY 2020)

FLOOR MANAGER

- Responded to client needs by translating their concerns into best-in-class food service
- Managed teams of 5-15 co-workers to produce delightful and memorable experiences

### OFF AND OFF OFF BROADWAY (SEPTEMBER 2018 - FEBRUARY 2020)

WARDROBE SUPERVISOR

- Managed onsite wardrobe design, repair, and maintenance
- Collaborated with directors, designers, and performers to satisfy conflicting needs

## EDUCATION

### UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN STEVENS POINT

BACHELOR OF FINE ARTS IN MUSICAL THEATRE AND DANCE

---